

**CLAIMS LISTING:**

The following claims listing replaces all prior claims listing on record.

1. (Currently Amended) A mobile device comprising:
  - a display; and
  - a processor module communicatively coupled to the display and configured to receive executable instructions to:
    - display a graphical user interface on the display;
    - receive data indicative of a current location of the mobile device;
    - determine at least one action spot within a predetermined distance from the current location of the mobile device, the at least one action spot corresponding to a location where at least one other mobile device has engaged in documenting action within a predetermined period of time;
    - signify the at least one action spot on the graphical user interface; and
    - provide an indication of activity level at the at least one action spot.
2. (Currently Amended) The mobile device as recited in claim 1, wherein the indication of activity level includes coloring ~~[[the]]~~ a graphical item associated with the at least one action spot in accordance with a range of activity occurring at the at least one action spot.
3. (Currently Amended) The mobile device as recited in claim 1, wherein the level of activity is based upon at least one of a number of images being captured, a number of videos being captured, or a number of messages being transmitted within a predetermined distance from ~~the at~~ the at least one action spot.
4. (Currently Amended) The mobile device as recited in claim 1, ~~further comprises wherein the~~ processor module is further configured to receive instructions to provide directions to the at least one action spot in response to a selection of [[the]] a graphical item associated with the at least one action spot on the display of the mobile device.
5. (Original) The mobile device as recited in claim 4, wherein the providing directions presents a graphical interface on a display of the mobile device in the form of a map.

6. (Original) The mobile device as recited in claim 1, wherein the graphical user interface includes displaying a compass on a display of the mobile device.
7. (Original) The mobile device as recited in claim 6, wherein the compass provides bearing and distance to the at least one activity spot.
8. (Original) The mobile device as recited in claim 1, wherein the determining of the at least one action spot is based upon a defined distance from the mobile device.
9. (Currently Amended) The mobile device as recited in claim 1, ~~further comprising configuring~~ wherein the processor module is further configured to receive executable instructions to:
  - run an image acquisition application on the mobile device;
  - display an image from a camera module on the display screen; and
  - display the image with the at least one activity spot.
10. (Currently Amended) A method for providing action spots on a mobile device comprising:
  - determining, via a processor, a current location of the mobile device;
  - determining at least one action spot within a predetermined distance from the current location of the mobile device, the at least one action spot corresponding to a location where at least one other mobile device has engaged in documenting action within a predetermined period of time;
  - displaying a graphical item on the display of the mobile device, said graphical item identifying a direction, relative to the current location, in which to travel in order to arrive at the determined at least one action spot.
11. (Original) The method of claim 10, wherein a level of activity associated with the at least one action spot is signified on the display of the mobile device.

12. (Original) The method of claim 10, wherein the level of activity associated with the at least one action spot is signified by coloring the background of the display according to a color scheme associated with a range of activity occurring at the at least one action spot.
13. (Currently Amended) A method for providing action spots on a mobile device comprising:  
determining, via a processor, a current location of the mobile device;  
determining at least one action spot within a predetermined distance from the current location of the mobile device, the at least one action spot corresponding to a location where at least one other mobile device has engaged in documenting action within a predetermined period of time;  
signifying the at least one action spot with a graphical item on a display of the mobile device;  
marking the graphical item ~~with~~ according to an activity level with at least one action spot.
14. (Original) The method as recited in claim 13, wherein marking the graphical item includes coloring the graphical item in accordance with a range of activity occurring at the at least one action spot.
15. (Currently Amended) The method as recited in claim 13, wherein the ~~level of activity~~ level is based upon at least one of a number of images being captured, a number of videos being captured, or a number of messages being transmitted within a predetermined distance from the at the at least one action spot.
16. (Currently Amended) The method as recited in claim 13, further comprising providing directions to the at least one action spot in response to a selection of the graphical item on the display of the mobile device.
17. (Currently Amended) The method as recited in claim 16, wherein ~~the~~ providing directions presents a graphical interface on [[a]] the display of the mobile device in the form of a map.

18. (Currently Amended) The method as recited in claim ~~[[13]]~~17, wherein the graphical ~~user~~ interface further includes a compass on a display of the mobile device.

19. (Original) The method as recited in claim 18, wherein the compass provides bearing and distance to the at least one activity spot.

20. (Currently Amended) The method as recited in claim 13, further comprising:  
    running an image acquisition application on the mobile device;  
    displaying an image from a camera module on the display~~screen~~; and  
    displaying the image with the at least one activity spot.